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This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: https://www.find-
tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/027751-2024 

Not applicable

Framework Agreement for the Provision of Repairs,
Treatment and Maintenance of Roofs & Associated
Services

Staffordshire County Council
Stafford Borough Council
South Staffordshire District Council
Cannock Chase District Council
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust
Keele University
Staffordshire Police & Staffordshire Fire & Rescue Service
Any other Public Body under the Local Authorities (Goods and Services) Order 1975

F14: Notice for changes or additional information

Notice identifier: 2024/S 000-027751
Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-04862b  
Published 30 August 2024, 12:41pm

Section I: Contracting authority/entity

I.1) Name and addresses

Staffordshire County Council

Tipping Street

STAFFORD

ST162DH

Contact

Ellie Butler

https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/027751-2024
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/027751-2024
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Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG24 - Staffordshire CC

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

Stafford Borough Council

Stafford

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
EXTLINK
EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
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+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG2 - Shropshire and Staffordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.staffordbc.gov.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

South Staffordshire District Council

Codsall

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

EXTLINK
EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk


Page 4 to 10

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG - West Midlands (England)

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.ssstaffs.gov.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

Cannock Chase District Council

Cannock

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG2 - Shropshire and Staffordshire

EXTLINK
EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
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Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.cannockchasedc.gov.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Stafford

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG2 - Shropshire and Staffordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

EXTLINK
EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
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Main address

http://www.mpft.nhs.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

Keele University

Keele

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG2 - Shropshire and Staffordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.keele.ac.uk

Buyer's address

EXTLINK
EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
EXTLINK
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https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

Staffordshire Police & Staffordshire Fire & Rescue Service

Stafford

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKG2 - Shropshire and Staffordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

http://www.staffordshire.police.uk

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

I.1) Name and addresses

EXTLINK
mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
EXTLINK
EXTLINK
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Any other Public Body under the Local Authorities (Goods and Services) Order 1975

United Kingdom

Contact

Ellie Butler

Email

ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1785277026

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/1975/193/made

Buyer's address

https://supplierlive.proactisp2p.com/Account/Login#

mailto:ellie.butler@staffordshire.gov.uk
EXTLINK
EXTLINK
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Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

Framework Agreement for the Provision of Repairs, Treatment and Maintenance of Roofs
& Associated Services

Reference number

IA3318

II.1.2) Main CPV code

45261900 - Roof repair and maintenance work

II.1.3) Type of contract

Works

II.1.4) Short description

Staffordshire County Council is procuring a Framework Agreement for the Repair and
Treatment of Flat and Pitched Roofs and Associated Works

This Framework Agreement is to provide Staffordshire County Council with an agreed
schedule of rates for the renewal and repair of flat and pitched roofs on County Council
owned buildings throughout the whole county of Staffordshire. This includes County
Council offices and school and Academy buildings. The Framework Agreement is to
satisfy the need to appoint suitable suppliers who can provide the required services to
Staffordshire County Council, Partners, Schools and Academies.

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.6) Original notice reference

Notice number: 2024/S 000-023879

/Notice/023879-2024
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Section VII. Changes

VII.1.2) Text to be corrected in the original notice

Section number

IV.2.2

Instead of

Date

6 September 2024

Local time

12:00pm

Read

Date

13 September 2024

Local time

12:00pm
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